SAFETY NOTICE

December 12, 2018

White-Rodgers Announces Important Safety Notice on Emerson Branded Sensi Wi-Fi Thermostats



Sensi Model UP500WC Thermostat

<u>Hazard</u>: Accidental contact between thermostat wires and line voltage during service or replacement of heating and cooling systems can damage affected thermostats and create a fire hazard.

<u>Affected Thermostats</u>: The potentially affected thermostats have "EMERSON" printed on the front and were manufactured from the 16th week of 2014 through the 36th week of 2015.

<u>Remedy</u>: Consumers should contact White-Rodgers or visit the White-Rodgers website for assistance with product identification and corrective action.

For more information, contact 1-888-847-8742.

Or visit the White-Rodgers' recall website at www.recallrtr.com/emersonthermostat